

Contact

mrznaso@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/maurizionaso
(LinkedIn)

www.maurizionaso.it/ (Personal)

www.maurizionaso-formazione.it/
(Other)

Top Skills

E-learning

Microsoft Office

Web 2.0

Certifications

Eucip IT Administrator

ECDL

Publications

Corso di Informatica applicata

Maurizio Naso

Assistente amministrativo presso Istituto Comprensivo di Castegnato
Brescia Area, Italy

Summary

Web Project Manager -

Progettazione e realizzazione di siti Web a norma con l'Accessibilità, per la Pubblica Amministrazione e per le Aziende. Wordpress – Drupal. Temi grafici Responsive personalizzati. Formazione individuale, di gruppo, in presenza e a distanza (blended).

Progettazione installazione e configurazione di ambienti di apprendimento eLearning (Moodle).

mrznaso@drupal.org Individual Membership.

Specializzato in: Drupal, Moodle, Wordpress, LimeSurvey, ATutor, Question2answer, Gsuite

Experience

Istituto Comprensivo di Castegnato

Assistente amministrativo

September 2018 - Present

Castegnato

Il Istituto comprensivo di Plazzolo sull'Oglio (BS)

Web project manager

March 2019 - April 2019 (2 months)

Palazzolo sull'Oglio

2019 – Nuovo sito istituzionale del secondo Istituto Comprensivo di Palazzolo sull'Oglio (BS)

Il tema grafico scelto è a norma con l'Accessibilità, e con le linee guida dei siti WEB delle PA, ed è stato scelto per l'alta Accessibilità ed Usabilità.

Il tema grafico è responsive, cioè pensato anche per i dispositivi diversi dai computer, come smartphone e tablet.

Il font utilizzato è Titillium web, che garantisce una alta leggibilità dei testi.

Titillium is born inside the Accademia di Belle Arti di Urbino as a didactic project Course Type design of the Master of Visual Design Campi Visivi.

Istituto comprensivo di Castegnato

Web project manager

November 2018 - February 2019 (4 months)

Castegnato

2019 – Nuovo sito istituzionale dell'Istituto Comprensivo di Castegnato (BS)

Il tema grafico scelto è a norma con l'Accessibilità, e con le linee guida dei siti WEB delle PA, ed è stato scelto per l'alta Accessibilità ed Usabilità.

Il tema grafico è responsive, cioè pensato anche per i dispositivi diversi dai computer, come smartphone e tablet.

Il font utilizzato è Titillium web, che garantisce una alta leggibilità dei testi.

Titillium is born inside the Accademia di Belle Arti di Urbino as a didactic project Course Type design of the Master of Visual Design Campi Visivi.

MIUR - Ufficio Scolastico Territoriale Brescia

Area Nuove tecnologie

August 2013 - August 2018 (5 years 1 month)

Via Sant'Antonio, 14 Brescia

Febbraio 2014: Realizzazione del nuovo sito istituzionale di servizio dell'Ufficio Scolastico Territoriale di Brescia. Usato il CMS Wordpress e il modello di porteapertesulweb per i siti scolastici.

2015: Progettazione e realizzazione Sito (Drupal) censimento Alunni con BES (Bisogni Educativi Speciali) scuole di Brescia e provincia.

2015: Progettazione e realizzazione Sito ri-orientamento Studenti (Drupal).

2015: Progettazione e realizzazione Sito Rilevazioni e indagini statistiche (LimeSurvey).

MIUR - Ufficio Scolastico Territoriale Brescia

Responsabile Area Nuove Tecnologie

August 2013 - August 2018 (5 years 1 month)

Via Sant'Antonio, 14 Brescia

- Tecnologie dell'informazione e della comunicazione

- Rilevazione/elaborazione dati statistici

- Anagrafe alunni
- Poratle eScuola
- Sito Web UST Ufficio Scolastico Territoriale di Brescia
- Sito monitoraggi UST BS
- Sito Formazione UST BS
- Sito Raccolta offerta Teatro Arte e Cultura per le scuole di Brescia
- Portale CTI - CTRH scuole Brescia
- Statistiche e supporto alle aree
- ICT nelle scuole

MIUR - Pubblica Istruzione

Direttore dei Servizi Generali ed Amministrativi
September 2007 - August 2012 (5 years)

Director of the general and administrative services

Multilingue

Consulente

May 2010 - August 2010 (4 months)

Formazione sul CMS Drupal

MIUR - Pubblica Istruzione

Referring Regional “Culture of Certificazioni and Open Source” of the
USR Lombardy
2007 - 2009 (3 years)

Culture of the Certifications in pluralism of the computer science solutions

Construction of formative didactic distances finalized to the recovery of
the Digital Divide and based on a system of credits (personal paper of the
competences) defined mediating objective and shared criteria.

Euroscuola Srl

Headmaster

February 1994 - 2000 (6 years 11 months)

Headmaster, tutor, writer of the handbook of the company, webeditor, In
charge of the staff.

ECOTER srl - Institute of Search and Economic and Territorial Planning

Junior investigator ECOTER Srl
1982 - 1987 (6 years)

Rome

Source: http://www2.comune.roma.it/dipsociale/enonni/enonni_progetto_leonardo/schede%20Leonardo%20ita/Ecoter%20it.doc
Rome

The Society operates mostly from 1976 in Italy (but also abroad) in the field of the participations directly or indirectly connected to the formulation and the economic appraisal of plans/programs/plans relatively to the infrastructural and social that productive system and to.

This in the context of the realization of objectives finalized to the competitiveness of the territorial systems and the system enterprises.

In such within it has concentrated own activity developing with regard to a specific professional experience and acquiring a meaningful acknowledgment from the fruitori of the relative services in the specific fields of:

- appraisal infrastructure economic-financial institution, productive structures and services, from the phase of prefeasibility to the management of the participations; this with detail with regard to the concerning aspects the valorization of potentiality and overcoming of the points weakness in order to create, therefore, the conditions of attrattività of the territories (territorial marketing) and of concorrenzialità of the enterprises (competitiveness of the productive system);
- economic-managerial monitoring and of realization of the infrastructural works, the productive structures and the services, from the phase of prefeasibility to the realization of the participations;
- planning economic-financial institution and technique for the Civil services, regional, the territorial Local authorities and the Public body, in matter of studies and search in the several phases of the economic and territorial programming;
- organization and management of activity of formation and consulenziale affiancamento for the managing staff and do not give the Civil services and regional, territorial Local authorities and, private Public body, enterprises and; free lance or in collaboration with public and private...

Education

Eucip - IT Administrator
it-administrator

MIUR ForTutor
tutoring , e-learning · (2007 - 2007)

CEFRIEL - Politecnico di Milano

The formation of the tutor, management and planning of laboratories in net in the schools · (2003 - 2004)

ECDL FULL

ECDL FULL, <http://www.ecdl.org/>

Liceo Scientifico G. Seguenza Messina

· (1978 - 2004)